From: Julie Friebele

To: "stephanie irvine"

Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 4:40:00 PM
Attachments: Response 6 - BNSF Coorespondence.pdf

Response 7a.b.c - Public notice.pdf
Response 4 - LaPadlia. Don Trustee Letter of Resignation.pdf
Response 5 - Application For Disposal-Guidelines Of Documents-Records.pdf

Ms. Irvine,
This email is in response to your FOIA requests as follows:

1. -Any and all communication between any elected or appointed Elwood official and any
adjacent property owners of the proposed Compass Business Park, including but not
limited to Wade Light and/or R. Sweedler, from 2016-present.

Response: The Village does not have any records responsive to your request.

2. -Any and all communication between any elected or appointed Elwood official and
Sally Weaver or representatives for the Sally Weaver Trust from 2016-present.

Response: The Village does not have any records responsive to your request.

3. -Any and all records from Pat Buchenau and any/all records regarding reasons for her
dismissal

Response: The Village does not have any records responsive to your request.

4. -Trustee Don LaPaglia's 2017 resignation letter and any/all communication regarding
the need/desire to vacate the trustee position.

Response: Please see attached documents responsive to your request.

5. -A list of all the types of documents and from what time period that are scheduled to
be destroyed, as well as the request to the county for destruction if it has already
been placed.

Response: Although your request was concerning the request to the county in the interest

of full disclosure the documents are on an application to the State of lllinois, please see the
attached document responsive to your request.

6. -Any and all emails between any elected or appointed Elwood official and anyone
from BNSF from 2016-present.

Response: Please see attached documents responsive to your request.


mailto:julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
mailto:sirvine.84@gmail.com

Julie Friebele

From: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Pitcher, Eric G

Subject: Re: Village of Elwood

Tomorrow at the board meeting

Marian T. Gibson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi

Elwood, IL 60421

(815) 424-1095 Direct

{(815) 509-2282 Cell

Email marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

On Jan 2, 2018, at 9:09 AM, Pitcher, Eric G <Eric.Pitcher@BNSF.com> wrote:

Good morning, Marian and Happy New Year.

Do we think the analysis of Elwood’s finances will be made public later this month?

<Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 1.jpg>





Julie Friebele

From: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 3:59 PM

To: Pitcher, Eric G

Subject: RE: Tour of Logistics Park Chicago

Eric,

Yes, we definitely would, in fact | have about 6-10 staff members and board members that would appreciate the ability
to go on the tour.

Marian T. Gglbson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, IL 60421
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 (Fax)

From: Pitcher, Eric G [mailto:Eric.Pitcher @BNSF.com]
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 3:23 PM

To: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Tour of Logistics Park Chicago

Marian:
Would you and the Mayor be interested in a tour of Logistics Park Chicago in the near future?

Thanks.

Eric Pitcher

Regional Mgr Economic Development-Chicago
BNSF Railway

547 W. Jackson Blvd., Suite 1509

Chicago, IL 60661

0:312-850-5699

M: 312-489-3480

E: aric.pitcher@bnsf.com






Julie Friebele

From: djirving@transystems.com

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 9:16 AM
To: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
Subject: RE: BNSF New ComEd Service

Marian,

[ was wondering if you needed anything more from us or the BNSF, to be able to send ComEd a memo that the Village
will not be inspecting the new BNSF Electrical service?

From: CH-David Irving

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 1:53 PM
To: 'marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com'
Subject: BNSF New ComEd Service

The new ComEd service for BNSF at the LPC Intermodal Facility is located at the main entrance at 26664 South Baseline
Road (or International Port Road).

Mike Sharp asked me to send this to you per my conversation with him this afternoon. Our understanding is that the
Village of Elwood will not be inspecting the equipment prior to ComEd energizing it.

If you need anything else, please let me know.





Julie Friebele

From: Pitcher, Eric G <Eric.Pitcher@BNSF.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 7:15 PM
To: Marian Gibson

Cc: engineering

Subject: RE: Public Streets in Elwood

Thanks, Marian.

Are the streets you described below public or private?

From: Marian Gibson [mailto:marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 5:57 PM

To: Pitcher, Eric G <Eric.Pitcher@BNSF.com>

Cc: engineering <engineering@villageofelwood.com>

Subject: RE: Public Streets in Elwood

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Eric,
The south end of EIP (south of Walter Strawn), EIP north of Arsenal, Noel west of centerpoint container storage area to
EIP. We are checking one other location. Village Engineer Jim Sparber will let you know if there are other locations.

Marian T. Glbson, ICMA-CM
Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, IL 60421
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 (Fax)

From: Pitcher, Eric G [mailto:Eric.Pitcher@BNSF.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 2:16 PM

To: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Public Streets in Elwood

Marian:
Can you point me to a map showing which streets in Elwood are public vs. private?

Thanks.





Eric Pltcher

BINSF RAILWAY COMPANY ,
Reg Mgr Economic Sevelopmret. ..
Marketing Suppart -
{312} A50+5680 Wark

{312) 4892420 Mobile

Erxc.Pitcher@BNSF com





Julie Friebele

From: Syreeta Slappey <syreeta.slappey@villageofelwood.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 9:30 AM

To: Marian Gibson

Cc: djirving@transystems.com

Subject: Re: BNSF New ComEd Service

Attachments: 20160928092712.pdf

Good morning,
I've attached a copy of the letter | faxed to ComEd as well as the fax confirmation page.

Have a great day.

On Wed, Sep 28, 2016 at 9:15 AM, Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com> wrote:

. No, we will email a copy of the letter to you today.

Maritan T. glbson, ICMA-CM
Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, IL 60421

marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

815 424-1094 (Direct)
815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 (Fax)

From: djirving@transystems.com [mailto:djirving@transystems.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 9:16 AM

To: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Subject: RE: BNSF New ComEd Service






Marian,

| was wondering if you needed anything more from us or the BNSF, to be able to send ComEd a memo that the Village
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

Syreeta Slappey
Administrative Assistant

Village of Elwood
401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421

Phone: 815-423-5011
Fax: 815-423-6861
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September 27, 2016

This letter serves as approval for electrical service at BNSF, LPC Intermodal Facility main
entrance located at 26664 South Elwood International Port Road (previously Baseline Road)
Elwood, IL 60421. Equipment and connections are not required to be inspected by the Village of
Elwood electrical inspector as BNSF is a federally regulated property.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at 815-423-5011 or via email at

syreeta.slappey@villageofelwood.com.

Thank you,

ipeta Slappey

Administrative Assistant

401 E. Mississippi Avenue | Elwood, IL 60421 | Village Hall 815.428.5011 | Fax 815.423.6861

www.villageofelwood.com





Julie Friebele

From: Pitcher, Eric G <Eric.Pitcher@BNSF.com>
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 4:24 PM

To: Marian Gibson

Subject: RE: Tour of Logistics Park Chicago

Let me see if a larger bus can be arranged. Multiple vehicles is challenging, since it is an active rail yard.

From: Marian Gibson [mailto:marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com]
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 4:21 PM

To: Pitcher, Eric G <Eric.Pitcher@BNSF.com>

Subject: RE: Tour of Logistics Park Chicago

EXTERNAL EMAIL
No but we can bring multiple vehicles and use a speaker phone for the narrative.

Marian T. glbson, ICMA-CM
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
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 4:20 PM

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: RE: Tour of Logistics Park Chicago

If there are more than six, does the Village have a vehicle we could use as a bus?

Thanks.

From: Marian Gibson [mailto:marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com]
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 4:19 PM

To: Pitcher, Eric G <Eric.Pitcher @BNSF.com>

Subject: RE: Tour of Logistics Park Chicago

EXTERNAL EMAIL

| haven’t asked the board yet since time of day may matter to some of them. | would guess not more than 10. If you
want, you can give me a maximum number. Or if we get a date and time | can get an exact count.

Marian T. Glbson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator
Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.
Elwood, IL 60421





marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell}

815 423-6861 (Fax)

From: Pitcher, Eric G [mailto:Eric.Pitcher@BNSF.com]
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 4:05 PM

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: RE: Tour of Logistics Park Chicago

How many would be attending in total, would you estimate?

From: Marian Gibson [mailto:marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com]
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 3:59 PM

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

Marian T. Glbsow, ICMA-CM
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

E: eric.pitcher@bnsf.com











Julie Friebele

From: djirving@transystems.com

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 9:19 AM
To: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
Subject: RE: BNSF New ComEd Service

Thank you — | appreciate your help.

Thanks again.

From: Marian Gibson [mailto:marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 9:16 AM

To: CH-David Irving

Cc: Syreeta Slappey

Subject: RE: BNSF New ComEd Service

No, we will email a copy of the letter to you today.

Marian T. glbsown, ICMA-CM

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






From: Deborah Kukielski - Downers Grove

To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: Re: Notice of Public Hearing

Date: Thursday, November 30, 2017 9:11:29 AM
Attachments: 20171204 AD1485091 inl.pdf

Good Morning,
| updated the contact information and attached the notice for you to see the change.
Thank You - Have a Great Day,

Debbie Kukielski

Legal Notice Representative for Shaw Media
Direct Phone: 630-427-6276
DKukielski@ShawMedia.com

Julie Friebele <julie.frichele@villageofelwood.com> writes:
Good Morning,
Thank you for confirmation of order and publication.

Ashleigh Spacht no longer works for the Village of Elwood, would you please change the
Village contact information to the following:

Julie Friebele

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421

815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861

Thank you for your assistance.

From: Deborah Kukielski - Downers Grove [mailto:DKukielski@shawmedia.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 7:50 AM

To: julie.friebele@yillageofelwood.com

Cc: marjan.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Re: Notice of Public Hearing

Good Morning,
Attached is your notice and Ready to Publish December 4, 2017 in the Herald-News.
Thank You - Have a Great Day,

Debbie Kukielski
Legal Notice Representative for Shaw Media





Subject: Notice of Public Hearing

Please publish the attached Public Notice for the Village of Elwood in the Joliet Herald
Newspaper on Monday, December 4, 2017.

Please confirm receipt of Public Notice and that it will be published in the Joliet Herald
Newspaper on Monday, Decemiber 4, 2017, as requested.

Thank you for your assistance,

Julie Friebele

Village Clerk

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421

815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861
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PUBLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Please toke notice tha! on Tuesday, December 19, 2017 af 7:00 p.m., the Villoge of Elwood Plon Commission will conduct o public heoring of the
Villoge of Elwood Village Hall, 401 E Mississippi Avenue, Elwoed, IL 60421, The purpose of the Public Hearing is to hear public comment and
lestimany wilh regard o the applicafion for on omendmenl of zoning classification 1o tha 1-2 Light Industriol Disirct and o Plonned Unit Development
with o speciol use for opproximotely 851 acres legolly described os follows:

TRACT "B" ALL OF LOT 4 IN GENTERPOINT INTERMODAL CENTER EAST UNIT ONE, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP
34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED DECEMBER 22, 2008, AS
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2008-147917, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

TRACT "D" ALL OF LOT 5 IN CENTERPOINT INTERMODAL GENTER EAST UNIT ONE, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP
34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED DEGEMBER 22, 2008, AS
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2008-147917, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

TRACT “E" ALL OF LOT 2 IN CENTERPQINT INTERMODAL CENTER EAST UNIT ONE, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP
34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED DECEMBER 22, 2008, AS
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2008-147917, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

TRACT "F' ALL OF LOT 6 IN CENTERPOINT INTERMODAL CENTER EAST UNIT ONE, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP
34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREQF RECORDED DECEMBER 22, 2008, AS
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2008-147917, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

TRACT "1" THE WEST 1347.98 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, EXCEPT THE SOUTH 1343.14 FEET THEREQF, IN SECTION 27, IN
TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

TRACT "K' THE SOUTHERN 1343.14 FEET OF THE WEST HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE
10 EAST, OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS. ALSO, THE SOUTHERN 1343.14 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLUNOIS, EXCEPTING
THEREFROM THE NORTH 466.70 FEET OF THE SOUTH 996.70 FEET OF THE WEST 466.70 FEET THEREOF.

TRACT "L" THE WEST HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, EXCEPT THE SOUTHERN 1343.14 FEET THEREOF. ALSO, THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 27,
TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINQIS, EXCEPT THE SOUTHERN 1343.14 FEET
THEREQF AND ALSO EXCEPTING THE WESTERN 1347.98 FEET THEREOF.

TRACT “M" THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, IN TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, OF THE
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS. ALSO, THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 22,
EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE NORTH 400 FEET OF THE WEST 415 FEET THEREOF AND ALSO EXCEPTING THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED
AS COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE WEST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST
QUARTER 1664.12 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING WEST, ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 300.00 FEET; THENGE SOUTH,
PERPENDICULAR TO THE LAST DESCRIBED COURSE, 363.00 FEET; THENCE EAST, PERPENDICULAR TO THE LAST DESCRIBED COURSE, 300.00
FEET; THENCE NORTH, PERPENDICULAR TO THE LAST DESCRIBED COURSE, 363.00 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN TOWNSHIP 34
NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

TRACT "N" THE NORTH 10 ACRES OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, IN TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH,
RANGE 10 EAST, OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

TRACT "0" THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 22 IN TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, EXCEPT THE NORTH 10 ACRES THEREOF, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

TRACT "P" THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN WILL
COUNTY, ILLINQIS.

TRACT "@" THE WEST 660 FEET OF THE NORTH 660 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 10
EAST, OF THE THIRD PRINGIPAL MERIDIAN, IN JACKSON TOWNSHIP, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINQIS.

TRACT "R* THE NORTH HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE WEST 660 FEET OF THE NORTH 660 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 34
NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ALL IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

TRACT "S" THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, IN WILL GOUNTY, ILLINOIS.

Referenced by PINs:

TRACT "B" (P.I.N. 10-11-29-401-003-0000)
TRACT "E* (P.I.N. 10-11-28-207-004-0000)
TRACT “I" (P.LN. 10-11-27-100-008-0000)

TRACT "L" (P.I.N. 10-11-27-100-007-0000)
TRACT “N" (P.L.N. 10-11-22-400-007-0000)
TRACT "P" (P.I.N. 10-11-23-300-001-0000)
TRACT "R" (P.I.N. 10-11-26-100-003-0000)

TRACT "D" (P.LN. 10-11-29-401-001-0000)
TRACT "F" (P.I.N. 10-11-29-207-003-0000)
TRACT "K" (P.LN. 10-11-27-100-005-0000)
TRACT "M" (P.L.N. 10-11-22-400-010-0000)
TRACT "0" (P.I.N. 10-11-22-400-008-0000)
TRACT "Q" (P.I.N. 10-11-26-100-004-0000)
TRACT "S" (P.L.N. 10-11-26-100-002-0000)

With a generally described boundary of:

Real property generally locoled west of Coldwaler Road, norih of fhe recl property with a common address of 20200 Ira Margan S, Elwood, IL
60421 and eost of Theodore Hyalt Drive, consisling of approximately 42 acres; real property located west of Coldwater Road, east of the real propery
wilh a common address 20200 irg Morgan St, Elwood, IL 60421 and norih of Hoff Road, consisting of approximalely 46 acres; real property located
west of Theodore Hyatt Drive; north of Ira Morgan St, and west of the real property with a common address of 20200 Ira Morgan S, Elwood, IL
60421, consisting of approximalely 72 acres; real property generally located norih of Ira Morgan S, west of the real property with a common address
of 20200 Ira Morgan S, Elwood, IL 60421, and east of Coldwater Road, consisting of approximately 16 acres; real properfy generally located
southeast of the intersection of Mississippi Avenue and Chicago Road, consisting of approximately 242 acres; real property generally locoted south of
Brown Road and west of Rowell Road wilh a western boundary opproximately equidisianl between Rowell Road and Chicogo Road, consisting of
approximately 113 acres; and real property generally localed east of Rowell Roed and south of Brown Road with an eastern boundary being of
approximately equal distance between Rowell Road and Ridge Road, consisting of approximately 320 acres and including the common address of
26319 S. Rowell Road, Elwood, IL 60421

The Plan Commission will also make a recommendation to the President and Board of Trustees with regard to the annexation of ihat portion of the
Property not already situaled within the corporae limits of the Village of Elwood. A copy of ihe application for rezoning and planned unlt development
with a special use is available and may be reviewed at the Village Hall during normal business hours. The Village will also make a copy of the
application fogether with @ map of the property that is the subject of the public hearing available on its website ot www villagecielwood.com. Any
persons requiring special accommodation to attend or panicipate in 1he hearing should contact the Village of Eiwood af 815-423-5011.

(Published in the Herald-News on December 4, 2017) 1485091






Certificate of the Publisher

The Herald-News

Description:HEARING REZONING
1485091

VILLAGE OF ELWOOD
401 E MISSISSIPPI AVE
ELWOOD IL 60421-0435

Shaw Media certifies that it is the publisher of The Herald-News.

The Herald-News is a secular newspaper, has been continuously published

daily for more than fifty (50) weeks prior to the first publication of the

attached notice, is published in the City of Joliet, County of

Will, State of Illinois, is of general circulation throughout

that county and surrounding area, and is a newspaper as defined by 715 ILCS 5/5.

A notice, a true copy of which is attached, was published 1

time(s) in The Herald-News, namely one time per week for one
successive week(s). Publication of the notice was made in the newspaper,
dated and published on

12/04/2017

This notice was also placed on a statewide public notice website as required
by 5 ILCS 5/2.1.

In witness, Shaw Media has signed this certificate by J. Tom Shaw, its
publisher, at Joliet, [llinois, on

4th day of December, A.D. 2017

Shaw Media By: %

J. Tom Shaw, Publisher
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PUBLIC NOTICE

Pleosa loka That on T mbes 19, mm%lgomonuauc:u moﬁcneo Tssion will heating of tha
nolice Mot on Tuwdoy, Dicember « 2017 01 7:00 p.m.. tho Yillago of Ehvocy mmlssion wil condudt o put ng ol
Vﬂhmdélwm\ﬁmmwleumwmmwIL&ML Tho puinese of the Pubilc Hmhmmmmlm
Mnmpmrwfumanmmnmmmwﬂmmdmmnme-!-zlbmlmmmmwommumwmm
s lollows:

op0
TRAOT "8*ALL OF 10T 4 A CENTERPONT INTERMODAL OENTER EAST UNT oW, SEIG A SUBDIVISON OF PAR OF SEGTION 29, Towasip
34 HORTH, PANGE 10 EABT OF THE i phicion MERIDIAN, ACCORDING T0 THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED DECENBER 22, 2008 AS
o%wm#dum?zmymz rm;_ 2013::? DAL CENTER EAST BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF SECTION 29, TowmsHe
RACT 0" ALL 0 LoTS E I ODAL CENTER UNIT ONE, A N OF PART OF §
34 HORTH, RANGE 10 EAST.OF THE THRD PRGN, HERIDUN, ACCORDING T0 THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED DECEMSEy . 2006, AS

i EAST! D
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2008-147917, I WAL COUNTY, Luofs, _
EAST UNIT ONE, BEING A SUBDMISION OF pART mr?gg 2;5 TOWNSHIP

'm"““.‘?’afa#”&”ﬁ’é THIRD '[ﬂmﬁw BRI ROING 10 THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED 2008,
34 NORTH, RANGE 10 PRINGIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCD : T RE A
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2008:147017, WILL COUNTY, (LLINOIS,

TRACT *P* ALL OF LOT 6 IN CENTERPOINT INTERMODAL GENTER: EAST UNIT ONE, BEING & SUBDIVISION OF pAT 0¢ SECTION 28, ToVmSHiP
24 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST OF THE THRp PRINGIPAL MERIOIAN, AGCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREQF RECOROED DECEMBER 22, 2008, g
mumn%i&m 2%35?5#%%““ o P 943,14 FEET THERED SECTION 2

TRACT ™ THE WEST 1347, OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, Exo THE BOUTH 1343,14 FEET THEREGF. Iy N 27, I
TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINGAL MERIDUN, IV WILL GOUNTY, ILUNOIS -

TRAGT "R THE SOUTHERN 1343.14 Feer o THE WEST HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE
10 EAST, OF THE THIRD PRINGIPAL MERIDIAN, TN WILL GOUNTY RLUNOIS: ALSO, THE SOUTHERN 1343, 14 FEET OF THE HORTHWEST QUARTER
OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 24 HORTH, RANGE 10 EAST. OF THE THIRD: PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, EXCEPTIIG
R T W e e G TE A A o oy 5T DR, 0 EAST F T T i

* THE WEST HALF 0 RTER OF SEGTION 27, HIP , RANGE 10 EAST, OF THE THIRD PR AL
MERIDIAN. IN WILL COUNTY, ILUNOSS, EXCEpT THE SOUTHERN 1343,7¢ Feer THEREOF. ALSO), THE NORTHWEST QUARTER. OF SEQTION 27,
mag Muggn&c m m-u“s';,s %a’ﬂ"i ﬂ,“gﬁﬁ%’:ﬂm IR VALL COUTY, ILLiNoss, EXCEPT THE SOUTHERN 134314 Feer

TRAGT "8F* THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SEcioN 22, IN TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, OF THE
THIRO PRINCIPAL MERIDUN, [N WILL COUNTY, ILLINOSS, ALSD), THE RORTHWEST QUARTER' 0 THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SecTioy 72,
EXCERTING THEREFROM THE NogTH A0 FEET OF THE WEST 415 FEET THEREQF Al ALSO-EXCEPTING THAT PART OF THE RORTHWEST
mmn'_armsmmmmwmza TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 10 £AST 0F THE THIRD PRINGIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED
AS COMMENOING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER: THENCE WEST, ALONG THE HNORTH LINE OF SMID SOUTHEAST
QUARTER: 164,12 FEET T0 THE POINT OF BEGINNING: THENOE CONTINUING WEST, ALONG. SAID NORTH UNE 300.00 FEET; THENCE Solm,
PERPENDIGULAR T0 THE LAST DE( 383.00 FEET: THENCE m.-nmmmmmma_@mm 300.00
FEET, THENCE NORTH, PERPENDICULAR To THE LAST DESCRIBED COURSE, 363,00 FEET, TO THE POINT OF REGINNING, 1N TownsHip 34
NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, OF TiE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, i WiLL COUNTY, ILLINOIS,

TRAGT *W* THE NORTH 10 ACRES OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, 1 TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH,
mas-romwmsnmammm INWILL COUNTY, ivois,

TRACT "0° THE R CUARTER OF SECTION 22 1N TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, OF The THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDUAN, EXCEPT THE NORTH 10 ACRES THEREGF, Iy WiLL COUNTY, ILUNOS.

%P' THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION|23, TOWNSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 10 BAST, OF THE THiRD PRINCIPAL MERDIAN, N WL

TRACT 0" THE WEST 50 FEET OF THE NORTH 660 Feer oF THE HORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIR 34 HORTH, RANGE 10
EAST, OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN JACKSON TOWNSHIE, I WiLL COUNTY, ILLINYS. o

TRACT *R" THE NORTH WOFBEHORWSTWTERUFSEGMHZ& TOWHSHIP 34 NORTH, RANGE 10 EAST, OF THE THIRD PRINCPAL
MERIDIAY, EXCEPTING THEREFROM THEWEST 660 FEET OF ThE {ORTH 680 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 26, TOWRSHIP 34
HOMWGEIDMGFHIEHMDM&*EWMHHUWHRWUB X

TRACT "S* THE SOUTH HALF OF THE HORTHWEST QUASTER OF sCTioN 26, TOWNSHIP 34 NORIH, BANGE 10 EAST, OF THE THiRD PRINGIPAL

MERIDIAN, [N WILL COUNTY, |
Rafaranced by Pily;

TRAGT *B° (PN, 101 1-2840!‘966-0000) TRACT 'D* (PN, 10-1 1:20:401 -001-0000)

TRACT E* (PAN. 10- 1-20-207:004.0000) TRACT P (LY, 10-) 128-207-003-0000)

TRAGY °F" (PN, 1041127 100-008-0000) TRACT K" (PLN, FNI-??-IW-UO&GDWJ

TRACT'L* (P.LN, 10-1 1-2?-100-00740001 IRAB!‘M"{NH 101 1—22-1001010-0000}

TRADT *N¢ (PAN T0-1 1—224QO-DD?»D€IOD) TRAGT *0° (PN, 10-1 T~?2-400'-0W-M

TRACT *P* (RN, 1041-23-30000!-0000) TRACT "Q* (PN, 1041 f-!&-lﬂO-ODl-OOQﬂ)
mrmcr RPN 1010 ﬁgﬁm} TRAGT*S§" (PN, 10-1 I«E&IM-M

a dosedbed
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approximotely squal didance batween 0ctes and Inciuding Ma commen oddtass of
26310'S. Row! Road, Elvood, 1. 60421 .
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Elwood ...

September 6, 2017

To The Village Clerk,

I've given it great thought and have decided it's best to resign my post as trustee do to my recent
circumstance. It was a great experience being able to serve the village. [ wish everyone the best.

Thanks,
- letige

Don LaPaglia

State of lllinois)

County of Will)

|, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said county and state do hereby certify that
Don LaPaglia

Personally known to me to be the same person(s) whose name(s) are subscribed to the forgoing
instrument, appeared before me this day in person, and acknowledged that her/she/they signed and
delivered the said instrument as his/her/their free and voluntary act, for the uses and purposes therein

set forth. =
\\

Given under my hand and official seal, this 6th dayo geptember 2017.

OFFICIAL SEAL Notary PublicV
JULIE A FRIEBELE
Notary Public - State of Hlinois

My Commission Expires Nov 6, 2018







Village of Elwood
Application For Disposal/Guidelines
Of Documents/Records

VOLUME OF
RECORD SERIES TITLE IN;;E:_ISEISVE RECORDS (Cu.

Ft. or MB/GB)
Account Termination Forms 2008-2018 1
Accounts Payable Invoices/Check Stubs 1951-2018 82
Annexations 1994-2018 2
Applications for Employment-paper and electronic 2004-2018 1
Audits 1952-2018 4
Bids & Qualifications-paper and electronic 1998-2018 3
Bids, Specifications, Proposals 1961-2018 4
Bonds 2005-2018 2
Budgets, Budget Worksheets and Final Reports-paper and
electronic 2002-2018 4
Building Permits 1973-2018 7
Business License 2004-2018 2
Canceled Bonds 1977-2018 1
Canceled Checks, Bank Statements, Deposit Slips 1955-2018 25
Center Point Records 1997-2018 20
Certificates of Publication, Newspaper Clippings, Notice of public
hearings-paper and electronic 1981-2018 1
Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports 2003-2018 2
Construction Project Files 1971-2018 71
Contract Files 2004-2018 4
Contractor Registrations 1994-2018 5.5
Contracts, Leases and Agreements For Goods or Services-paper and
electronic 1969-2018 5.5
Correspondence 1952-2018 4
Current Working Files current 43
Dept. of Revenue 1973-2018 0.5
Dept. of Transportation 1969-2018 1
Duplicate Audits & Misc. 1982-2018 8
Election Records-paper and electronic 1971-2018 2
EPA 1971-2018 2
Facility Rental 2004-2018 1
FEMA,IEMA, EMC & OTM 2001-2018 1
Freedom of Information Requests/Answers-paper and electronic 1998-2018 5
Grant Records-paper and electronic 1983-2018 6
IDOT 1990-2018 1
IMRF/ IMRF Beneficiary 2002-2018 1






Individual Property Files
Industrial/Commercial/Residential Building Plans
Insurance Records

Investments

JADA

JULIE Dig Notices-paper and electronic
Land Use Plans

Ledgers

Legal Case Files-paper and electronic
Liens-paper and electronic

Loan Records

Maps, plats & blue prints

Minutes and Agendas-paper and electronic
Monthly Credit Card Payments & Reports
Monthly, Annual & Year to Date Reports
Motor Fuel Tax Records-paper and electronic
New Account Information

Ordinances

Overweight Truck Permits

Park & Recreation Activity Waivers & background checks
Park Registration Forms

Payroll ledgers

Personnel Records-paper and electronic
Petitions-paper and electronic

Policy & Procedural Manuals

Property & Building Permits

Property Records, (dedications, vacations, easements, right of
ways, etc.)

Purchase Orders

Receipts

Registration Forms-paper and electronic
Resident Complaints

SSA Tax Levy

Sales Tax Receipts IL Dept. Of Revenue

State & Federal Tax Statements

Statement of Qualifications

Statement of Economic Interest

Subdivision Records

TIF

Time Sheets

Town Studies and Surveys
Utility Billing Letters
Utility Billing Records
Utility Tax

from construction of
-2018

2000-2018
1970-2018
2012-2018
1993-2018
2002-2018
1998-2018
1957-2018
1976-2018
1996-2018
200202018
from incorporation-
2018
1895-2018
1994-2018
1995-2018
2007-2018
2008-2012
1906-2016
2002-2018
2009-2018
2003-2011
2001-2018
1985-2018
1997-2018
1947-2018
1973-2018

2004-2018
2005-2018
1941-2018
2003-2011
1982-2018
2010-2018
1957-2018
2013-2018
2000-2018

2007-2018
first application-
2018

2010-2018
2000-2018
1999-2018
2008-2018
1978-2018
2002-2018

74
11
20
10
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Utility Water/Sewer/Garbage Bill Receipts & Misc. Invoices
Various Tax Check Receipts

Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance Records-paper and electronic
Village Newsletters & Flyers-paper and electronic

Water & Sewer Operator Reports-paper and electronic

Water Reports/Back Flow Tests

Water Tower Records-paper and electronic

Work Performed/Activity Logs

Zoning Records-paper and electronic

2008-2018
1996-2018

2008-2018
1999-2018
2004-2018
1995-2018
2005-2018
1993-2018

N
(93]
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7. -Any and all emails addressing when Compass Business Park changed from one
singular 2000-acre project to two smaller projects.

Response: Please see the attached documents responsive to your request. Also please
use this link to view the Land Use Application

https://www.villageofelwood.com/documentcenter/view/719

Thank you,

Julie Friebele

Village Clerk

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421

815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861

From: stephanie irvine [mailto:sirvine.84@gmail.com]
Sent: Saturday, February 10, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Julie Friebele <julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: FOIA Request

Good morning,

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act, | am requesting the following:

-A

ny and all

communication

between

any elected or appointed
Elwood

official

and any adjacent property owners

of
the proposed
Compass Business Park, including but not limited to Wade Light and/or R. Sweedler,

from 2016-present.

-Any and all communication between
any elected or appointed
Elwood


https://www.villageofelwood.com/documentcenter/view/719

official
and Sally Weaver or representatives for the Sally Weaver Trust from 2016-present.

-Any and all records from

Pat Buchenau and any/all records regarding

reasons for
her dismissal

-Trustee Don LaPaglia's 2017 resignation letter and any/all communication regarding the
need/desire to vacate the trustee position.

-A list of all the types of documents and from what time period that are scheduled to be
destroyed, as well as the request to the county for destruction if it has already been placed.

-Any and all emails between any elected or appointed Elwood official and anyone from
BNSF from 2016-present.

-Any and all emails addressing when Compass Business Park changed from one singular
2000-acre project to two smaller projects.

These may be sent electronically.
Thank you,

Stephanie Irvine | Copywriter

IRVINE COPYWRITING

MOBILE + OFFICE: 815.693.9957

26210 S. Cherry Hill Rd., Manhattan, IL 60442
sirvine.84@gmail.com

WWWw.irvinecopywriting.com


mailto:sirvine.84@gmail.com
http://www.irvinecopywriting.com/

